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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 16 October 2018 1:04 PM

'Winnie Chua'; SUR

RE: SDN538U DaA 11 /10/2018

Dear Winnie,

The market value ofSDN 538U is $52K-$53K (Estimated) as at Oct 18'

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@ikkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 201.8 11:04 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping-ch ua @sg. msig-asia.com>; SUR <su r@lkka uto.com>

Cc: assignments <assign ments@lkka uto.com>

subject: FW: SDN538U DOAi tI/10/2018

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong J Admin

LI<K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-843,1 | email: assignments@lkkauto com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk sr, Paya Lrbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2 25 | S{4o8933)

From: winnie chua [m a ilto:pingoing chua@sq msig-asia com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October, 2018 10:20 AM

To: mail@vpapOraisal.com; Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautoqroup com.sg>; m oto rsu rvev(d fta com sg;

assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: sDN538U DOA Lllt0/201.8

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards



winnie chua
Admin officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2556 I Direct fax +65 6725 7402

MSIG

I pinqpinq chua@sq. msiq-asia.com

lnsurer Ctalms
Team of the Year
7416*

MSIG tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leglg Byltding singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | Ft *65 62?5 6371 | Co'Reg. No. 200412212G I msis'com'se O @ O
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
;his e mail (includinq any attachments) may contain information that is prlvileged or confidenbal- The sendinq of this e-mail to any

person other than th-e intended rectpient ts ;ot a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it lf you are not the intended

iectptent, please notify the sender irnmediately, delete the emaal and do not copy, distribute or disclose rts contents



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lDi
Vehicle Details

Vehicleto be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour;

ManufacturingYear:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum PowerOutput:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCountl

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COECategory:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information co ntained herein is correctas at 16 Oct 2018

D.P

rlr f'j r- - 5i,K'

^^.'(1,"\,,
Lrqs\G)Singapore NRIC

3330G

5DN538U

No

77 Oct2otg
HONDA

ODYSSEY 2.4LSUNROOF

2077

K2422772047 4

JHMRB3850CC200439

132.0 kw (177 bhp)

$35,259.00

27 Feh 2072

27 Feb2Ot2

0

$35,2s9.00

Yes

20 Feb2022

$22,978.OO

20 Feb 2022

E- OpenCategory

10

$74,34O.OO

$24,787.OO

$47,099.00
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New Cars

Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore

Sell My Car Directory

- sgCarllart

Log n Sign up

Articles Forum

$LL
t

Post an Advertisement
5e it yourselflAdvertise it atjust

$58 rntil it's SOLD!

Advedrr{r L!!ri W.!s ol S. rnq

;rrrr.ier 5-alr:i l:l'. i:rf r.. r.a a', l.i. ,iirril i..:.

ryqwseby c!!€9 '.
5 vehic,es

Search Selectio. Honda Odysley

For o d adverusements, view Expi..d a.ls

sgc. -

iSod by Date Posted ' ,20 6ufts/p39e '

L:

2012

Eng Cap Mileage Veh Iype Status

n.f A

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof $57,a00 $11,130 /yr 16-Jul-2012 2,354 cc t1r,Ooo km MpV

High Loan Availablel Low Installmentl High Trade Inl Beautiful Painbrork With Clean And Neat Interior! IOO% Accident Freer Erlremey well Kepr By
Pr€vio'rs Ownei Immaculate Conditionl CallNowTo Find...

Be.efit Alto Enterprise Pte Ltd

poned: os o.t 20rB lffl",i:;ijT::,:t"*, "t2 
honda odvssev fonda odvrsevi rio.na onvsseY. rron.a, octss.!,

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof - N.A 1!'Oct-2012 2,3s4 cc t4pv soLD

1 Owner, Low Mileage Done Of On y I 1,300km Per Annum, Current Dereg + Export Estimated *62& Low tusl For A 7 Seaters Fa m V Gr. 2nd Fa m tv
Cdr A1d well \4aitai.ed. U.de Sl'elte, vod Oi I e he. E{ .. C.!:l*f

-I.qs 20l2 Horda Odr{,, 2012 hond. onyss€!, Hord; Od}sscy, honda odyssey, Honda, O.lysscy,

Ho.da Odyssey 2.4A S!nroof N,A 16.0ct.2012 2,354 cc

Drlve Away The Luxurious lr4PV Wth $0 Down Paymentl l Gr€fulOwner, S!perb Interior And Exterior conditjon,
WearAnd Tear Replaced, Smooth Engiie And cearbox, 100v0 Loa...

- I'jPV

FullAgent Malntenanc€ Oone Wlth

Post.d: 23-AU..2018 ]ff:J:i,:jT:*'"", 
.12 ]D|d. odysse!, Ho.]ja odlssev, hojda odyssev, l]o|da' o.ly$ey,

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunrool 06'S€p'2012 2,354 cc

100% Loan Available,l Owner,Full s€rvlced Histories W th Kah Motor,Ex-Bankruptcy A.d Bad Credit Wecome,High Trade In.

F.st..t: ls.A!a.?Ols T1- la12 l-l.nda 6dr's\F/, ?012 lDn.li orjissey, Ho.l3 Od\,ssey, lrond. odys5.y, Hondni Odyjse/,

Is Nissan a6d Toyota Iosing their magic?

The pop! ar'ty of Nissan appeats to be 9oin9 on a steady downward tend in Singapore but does that mean that you shoud avoid buying them

Honda Odyssey 2.4A sunroof ',r.4 24-Oct 2012 ),354 c,

1 Careful Owner, Superb Interior And Extedor Condiuon, FullAgent Malntenance Done With Wear And T€ar R€placed, Smooth Engine And
Gearbox,High Trade In Available, CallUp ForMewing And lest Drlve ...

p6r.d: 0r quo 20tB Taq, 20rl Bunda OdAFr, 2012 ho.da odyss..y, Ho.da Cctssey, hoid:.iyssey, Hondai Odyssey/

Save this search .riteila, to get ernall alerts when€ver a natch is fo!nd.

Enq Cap

Home New Cars I Used Cars Sell [4y Car Directory Prodlcts Insurance Article ] Forum Resources

r',iatclb'lck.loCOE..rs&OPCftrr,YoLcafdlsobuyfro.rac.rnucuon,ook!Dc2roars owflicag.!ars,car5Ends,carparkrat.s&carnsu€..c.Frrd

112

KA-HUP

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/ isung.php?t\,4 MO=Odyssey&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012&N,4OD=Honda


